

From: Jim Lancaster

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 29, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1282-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Hello Behnam,

Thank you for your prompt reply. The equipment was not selected as experimental in error. It should be experimental.

There are singular dates over the next 6 months in which we would like to demonstrate the technology at the specified location on the following dates:

- Sept. 5, 2016
- Nov. 19, 2016
- Dec. 28, 2016
- Jan. 1, 2017
- Jan. 29, 2017

The application period was an attempt to cover those dates in a single STA application.

Thank you and Kind Regards